

Eileen Coudreaut Quinn M.S. ABA, BCBA

Quinn Developmental Services
PO Box 765
Ambler, PA 19002

Phone: 215-654-7577
E-mail: QDS@BehaviorExcellence.com

Board Certified Behavior Analyst with Graduate Degree in Applied Behavior Analysis

Creator and Owner of Well Established & Reputable Training and Consulting Company

Graduate Advisor – Dr. Gina Green, Former President of International Assoc. for Behavior Analysis

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

A highly goal oriented professional with much experience in studying and working with the most renown experts in the field of Applied Behavior Analysis. Years of experience in; developing programs, developing and directing a successful training and consulting company, leading individuals and groups, consulting, teaching, and ensuring the provision of training and presentations for parents and professionals both locally and nationally.

Professional capabilities include: behavioral analysis/assessment, intervention, evaluation, therapy, and research; program development; consultation and evaluation; and teaching children and professionals; and team program management.

Personal attributes include: creativity; problem solving skills; communication/social skills; writing skills; organizational skills; enthusiasm with an extremely positive attitude.

EDUCATION CREDENTIALS

Master of Science in Behavior Analysis and Therapy
Southern Illinois University; Carbondale, Illinois (1990)

One of the strongest ABA programs in the country with former or present professors such as; Dr. Richard Foxx, Dr. Gina Green, Dr. Anthony Cuvo

Thesis: The Effect of Medication Education on Accuracy of Self-Administration at a Psychiatric Unit

Internship: Development of a Medication Education and Self-Administration course

Initiated throughout the facility at Anna State Hospital in Anna, Illinois- (Supervisor: Martin McMorrow).

Performance led to full-time employment.

Practicum: Behavioral Medicine; Therapy and biofeedback for clients with chronic pain.

Secondary Concentration: Rehabilitation Administration.

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

State University of New York at Cortland, Cortland, New York (1983)

Began career in ABA as research assistant to PhD Behavior Analyst

Began to attend and present research at Association for Behavior Analysis in 1981

Minor: Special Education

SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATION:

Conferences:

Association for Behavior Analysis (1983, 85, 86, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 96, 97, 98 through 2004)
Florida Association for Behavior Analysis (1985, 1990)
Association for Behavior Therapy (1982)
Prader Willi Conference (1985)
Association for Behavior Analysis of Illinois (1987)
New York Association for Behavior Analysis (2001)

Intensive Training Workshops Attended:

1991 Discrete Trial Training Workshop taught by Dr. Ivar Lovass
Verbal Behavior Workshops I and III Dr. Vincent Carbone Associates
PECS 3 day training by Pyramid Educational Consultants

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Clinical Director/Co-Owner

1995 - Present

Development of a successful private practice training and consulting company in Applied Behavior Analysis with up to 10 subcontractors. Through reputation was able to establish contracts with 3 Intermediate Units and 7 school districts. Service provides intensive and thorough interventions for people ages 2 to seniors to include assessments, interventions, data driven evaluations and extensive empowerment training for all support people involved. **Well known by parents, professional and funders as one of the most thorough and competent companies in ABA in the area.**

Quinn Developmental Services

Ambler, Pennsylvania

Program Director

January 1994 to July 1994

Oversaw and managed all program operations which included staff schedules, supervision, allocation of resources and implementation and evaluation of clinical treatment programs for adults with autism in a supported employment program

ReMed Recovery Care Centers

Conshohocken, Pennsylvania

Residential Supervisor

November 1991 to December 1993

Responsible for the re-development and improvement of a behaviorally oriented residential program to include 5 group homes; 4 homes for children with autism; and 1 home for children with traumatic brain injury and children with developmental delays. The caseload consisted of 24 children and the supervision of 36 people. Specific duties included: administrative skills such as scheduling, budgeting, report writing; program development; staff training; management; supervision and leadership. **Clinical Director – nationally known and extensively published Dr. Steve Luce.**

Bancroft Incorporated

Haddonfield, New Jersey

Program Director

June 1990 to October 1991

Responsible for the development, implementation, and supervision of a work training program for persons with developmental disabilities that exhibit very frequent and severe behavior problems, which jeopardize placement opportunities in integrated settings. Included supervision and training of staff.

Judevine Center for Autism

St. Louis, Missouri

Psychology Intern

January 1988 to May 1990

As a member of the Behavioral Programming and Measurement Department was responsible for observing, assessing, developing and evaluating behavioral and skill acquisition programs for people with mental illness and people with mental retardation. Projects included: Development of a Medication Management Program for the entire facility; development of an orientation program to enable elderly clients with psychiatric diagnoses to orient themselves in a congregate living environment; teaching people with severe mental retardation to self-manage reinforcers; and development of a transition program for people moving from the institution to more integrated environments. This employment position evolved from my graduate school internship. **Supervised by former President of Association for Behavior Analysis Dr. Gina Green and program developer and published Martin McMorrow. Company where Dr. Richard Foxx and Dr. Nate Azrin did much of their research and publications.**

Anna State Hospital

Anna, Illinois

Independent Living Specialist

September 1987 to June 1989

Responsible for various facets of training of independent living skills for people with developmental disabilities which included conducting independent living assessments, in-class training and in-home follow-up assistance and evaluation. Also conducted community independent living assessments and consultation for people with head injury for the Illinois Department of Rehabilitation Services. **Supervised by nationally known and extensively published Dr. Anthony Cuvo.**

Evaluation and Development Ct.

Carbondale, Illinois

Senior Teacher

October 1985 to May 1987

Responsible for writing academic programs; assessing progress; classroom organization; supervision of staff and college interns; and observing, collecting data, and treating behavioral disorders, for autistic children, at a research oriented treatment facility internationally known and nationally awarded for its "state of the art program". **Clinical Director – nationally known and extensively published Dr. Steve Luce.**

The May Institute

Chatham, Massachusetts

Vocational Rehab. Counselor

February 1984 to October 1985

As a member of an interdisciplinary team at a sheltered workshop created, implemented, and evaluated productive and behavioral goals for 30 adults with dual diagnosis.

Putnam Assoc. for Retarded Citizens

Carmel, New York

Counselor

February 1984 to October 1985

Provided individual therapy and organized activities for people with mental illness at a halfway house.

Search for Change

Mahopac, New York

Research Assistant

1980 to 1982

Acted as a research assistant to Behavioral Psychologist Dr. Paul Luyban, former student of Dr. John Bailey. Responsibilities included data collection and illustration, research development and ABA & AABT conference presentations.

State University of New York**At Cortland**

Cortland, New York

Gymnastic Instructor/**Choreographer**

1976 to 1985

As an All American Gymnast, taught gymnastics and choreographed floor exercise routines for the Ossining High School Gymnastics Team. Also a gymnastic instructor at a camp for children with special needs.

Ossining Recreation Department

Ossining, New York

PRESENTATIONS / PUBLICATIONS / MEMBERSHIPS

Presentations Provided as Instructor:

Chairperson at the Association for Behavior Analysis in 1989, 1990, 1993

Association for Behavior Analysis (1990) Presentation - MESA: a Medication Evaluation and Self-Administration Program for Supervised Residential Treatment Settings;

Association for Behavior Analysis (1990) Presentation - Some Behavioral Applications in In-Patient Psychiatric Treatment Settings: Orienting Elderly Recipients to an In-patient Psychiatric Treatment Unit.

Florida Association for Behavior Analysis - (1990) Invited Address by Dr. John Bailey – a Medication Evaluation and Self-Administration Program for Supervised Residential Treatment Settings.

New York Association for Behavior Analysis - (2001) Invited Address by Dr. Paul Luyben – Foundational Applied Behavior Analysis strategies and development of a training and consulting company

Association for Behavior Analysis (2003) Presentation – Developing a Private Practice in Applied Behavior Analysis.

Presentations & Workshop Trainings in: the Fundamentals of Applied Behavior Analysis, Conducting Functional Analysis, Advanced Applied Behavior Analysis, Developing Data Based Goals and Objectives, and Toilet Training Workshops provided throughout the area for the following organizations; BCIU, MCIU Psychologists and Teachers, MHMR/D&A, Easter Seals, Souderton School District, Upper Dublin School District, area day care centers, and isolated groups of other professionals both locally and nationally.

Publications:

Coudreaut-Quinn, E., Emmons, M.A., McMorrow, M. Self-Medication During Inpatient Psychiatric Treatment. *Journal of Psychosocial Nursing* 1992; 30: 32-36.

Memberships: ABA, ASA, Greater Philadelphia ASA, & ASAT